
 TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
Thursday, October 21st, 2021 at 7:00 pm 

 

Public Works Transportation Division 1947 Center Street, 4th Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 
Tel: 510.981-7010 TDD: 510-981-6903 Fax: 510.981-7060 

 

Mission: Advise Council on transportation policies, facilities, and services 
 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY 
THROUGH ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE. 

 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and the state declared emergency, this 
meeting of the City Council will be conducted exclusively through teleconference and 
Zoom videoconference. The COVID-19 state of emergency continues to directly impact 
the ability of the members to meet safely in person and presents imminent risks to the 
health of attendees. Therefore, no physical meeting location will be available.  
 
To access the meeting remotely from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device, 
please use this URL to join: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88695593497 
 
Webinar ID: 886 9559 3497 
 
If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu 
and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use 
the “raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the screen.  
To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-9128 and enter Meeting ID: 886 9559 3497. If you 
wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to 
be recognized by the Chair. Note: Your phone number will appear on the 
videoconference screen. 
  
A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Public Comment on items not on the Agenda 
4. Approval of Draft Action Minutes of September 16th, 2021* 
5. Approval and Order of Agenda 
6. Update on Administration/Staff 

Vision Zero Update  
7. Announcements 

 
B. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS    
   * Written material included in packet  
  ** Written material to be delivered at meeting 
 *** Written material previously mailed 

The public may speak at the beginning of any item. 
  
1. Southside Complete Streets Project Conceptual Design Alternatives* 

Presentation and Discussion 
Eric Anderson, Senior Planner 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88695593497
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Public_Works/Commissions/Commission_for_Transportation/2021-09-16%20Draft%20Minutes(1).pdf


Transportation Commission Agenda 
Thursday, October 21st, 2021 

2 
 

2. Bicycle Plan Update** 
Presentation and Discussion 
Ryan P. Murray, Associate Planner 
 

3. BerkDOT 
Update 
Farid Javandel, Deputy Director of Transportation 
 

C. INFORMATION ITEMS AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 
Information items can be moved to Discussion or Action by majority vote of the TC. 
1. Subcommittee Reports and Assignments: Verbal Reports from Subcommittees 
2. Council Summary Actions 2021** 
3. Link to Council and Agenda Committee Agendas and Minutes: 

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/citycouncil/ 
4. Transportation Commission Mission Statement* 
5. Transportation Commission Work Plan: http://bit.ly/BerkTCWorkPlan 
6. Transportation Commission Subcommittees and Liaisons* 
 

D. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
        
F. ADJOURNMENT 10:00 p.m.  
       
Agenda Posted: October 14th, 2021 
 
A complete agenda packet is available for public review at the Main Branch Library and 
at the Transportation Division front desk. 
 
ADA Disclaimer 

 To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate 
in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact 
the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 
(TDD) at least three business days before the meeting date.  
 
SB 343 Disclaimer 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the commission regarding any item 
on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the Public Works 
Transportation Division offices located at 1947 Center Street, 4th Floor. 
 
Communications Disclaimer 
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and 
will become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s 
website. Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact 
information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City 

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/citycouncil/
http://bit.ly/BerkTCWorkPlan


Transportation Commission Agenda 
Thursday, October 21st, 2021 

3 
 

board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do 
not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you 
may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the 
relevant board, commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information 
included in the public record, please do not include that information in your 
communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, commission or 
committee for further information. 
 

Commission Secretary: Farid Javandel, Transportation Division Manager 
1947 Center St., 4th Floor, Berkeley, CA, 94704 

Telephone (510) 981-7061 / Fax: (510) 981-7060 / TDD: (510) 981-6903  
Email: Fjavandel@cityofberkeley.info 

 

mailto:Fjavandel@cityofberkeley.info


 TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING

DRAFT MINUTES 
Thursday, September 16th, 2021 at 7:00 pm 

Public Works Transportation Division 1947 Center Street, 4th Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 
Tel: 510.981-7010 TDD: 510-981-6903 Fax: 510.981-7060

A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS
1. Call to Order

Meeting called to order by Chair Ghosh at 7:05pm

2. Roll Call
Commissioners Present:  Anthony Bruzzone, Barnali Ghosh, Kate Gosselin,

Beverly Greene, Adrian Leung, Karen Parolek, 
Kim Walton, Sofia Zander 

Commissioners Absent:  None 
Staff Present:   Farid Javandel, Eric Anderson, Alisha Gard 

3. Public Comment on items not on the Agenda: 1 speaker

4. Approval of Draft Action Minutes of June 17th, 2021
Action: It was Moved/Seconded (Bruzzone/Ghosh) to approve the minutes with
the following change to section B2: the recorded action of “It was
Moved/Seconded (Ghosh/Parolek) to make Commissioner Leung the liaison to
the Commission on Disability” should be recorded under the Subcommittee
reports.

Ayes:  Bruzzone, Ghosh, Gosselin, Greene, Leung, Parolek, Walton, 
Zander 

Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Motion carried 8-0-0-0 

5. Approval and Order of Agenda
Action: It was Moved/Seconded (Bruzzone/Gosselin) to switch items B3 and B4
and approve the order of the Agenda.
All Ayes – Motion carried 8-0-0-0

6. Update on Administration/Staff

7. Announcements
Commissioner Zander read the list of names of pedestrians killed this year in
Berkeley.

B. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

1. Vote on adding an October meeting
Action: It was Moved/Seconded (Greene/Ghosh) to add a meeting of the
Transportation Commission on October 21, 2021.
All Ayes – Motion carried 8-0-0-0

A-4



Transportation Commission Agenda 
Thursday, September 16th, 2021 

2 
 

2. Southside Complete Streets 
Eric Anderson, Senior Planner for Bicycle and Pedestrian Programs, provided a 
presentation on Southside Complete Streets potential concepts which the 
consultant, Toole Design Group, will be working on this Fall.  
No action. 
 

3. BerkDOT (re-ordered; formerly item B4) 
Farid Javandel, Deputy Director of Transportation, provided a BerkDOT update 
to Commissioners including information about the process to date, a statistical 
public survey under way, a focus group process to be developed with the 
BerkDOT subcommittee, and future steps. The BerkDOT Subcommittee also 
provided an update.  
No action.  

 
4. Transportation and Infrastructure Commission (reordered; formerly item B3) 

Farid Javandel provided information about the June 15th Council decision to 
merge the Public Works Commission, Transportation Commission, Zero Waste 
Commission, and Commission on Disability. Farid provided a draft ordinance and 
will be responsible for developing a final ordinance for consideration by Council 
in November.   
No action. 

 
9:25pm – Action: It was Moved/Seconded (Zander/Greene) to extend the meeting by 
15 minutes.  
  Ayes: Ghosh, Gosselin, Greene, Parolek, Walton, Zander 
  Noes: Bruzzone 
  Abstain: Leung 
  Absent: None 
 Motion carried 6-1-1-0 
 
C. INFORMATION ITEMS AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

1. Subcommittee Reports and Assignments: Verbal Reports from Subcommittees 
2. Council Summary Actions 2021 
3. Link to Council and Agenda Committee Agendas and Minutes 

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/citycouncil/ 
4. Transportation Commission Mission Statement 
5. Transportation Commission Work Plan http://bit.ly/BerkTCWorkPlan 
6. Transportation Commission Subcommittees and Liaisons 
 

D. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 Bike Plan Update – October 2021 
 Vision Zero – October 2021       

 

A-4

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/citycouncil/
http://bit.ly/BerkTCWorkPlan


Transportation Commission Agenda 
Thursday, September 16th, 2021 

3 
 

F. ADJOURNMENT 
 Action: It was Moved/Seconded (Ghosh/Walton) to adjourn the meeting at 9:45pm. 

Motion carried 8-0-0-0 
 
Public Present: 9 
Speakers: 2 
    

Commission Secretary: Farid Javandel, Transportation Division Manager 
1947 Center St., 4th Floor, Berkeley, CA, 94704 

Telephone (510) 981-7061 / Fax: (510) 981-7060 / TDD: (510) 981-6903  
Email: FJavandel@CityofBerkeley.info 

 

A-4

mailto:FJavandel@CityofBerkeley.info


Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets Project

Transportation Commission Meeting 
October 21, 2021

B-1



Project Location & Goals

10/21/2021
Berkeley Southside 

Complete Streets Project 2

B-1



10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 3

Project Location

Bancroft Way
From Piedmont Avenue to 
Milvia Street

Fulton Street 
From Bancroft Way to 
Dwight Way

Dana Street
From Bancroft Way to 
Dwight Way

Telegraph Avenue 
From Bancroft Street to 
Dwight Way

Bancroft Way

Te
le

g
ra

p
h

 A
ve

n
u

e

D
an

a 
St

re
et

Fu
lt

on
 S

tr
ee

t

north

B-1



• Safety for all persons walking, riding bicycles, riding transit, or 
driving, consistent with the City of Berkeley Vision Zero traffic 
safety policy

• Transit reliability and travel times consistent with the City of 
Berkeley General Plan Transportation Element Policy T-4 
“Transit-First”

• Economic and cultural vitality of Berkeley’s Southside 
neighborhood consistent with the Economic Development goals 
of the City of Berkeley Southside Plan.

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 4

Project Goals
B-1



• Design Alternatives: Presenting and seeking input on the four corridors
• Transportation Commission #1 (10/21/21)
• Online Public Survey #1 Opens (10/27/21)
• Institutional Stakeholder Group Meetings (10/29/21)
• Small-group public stakeholder meetings (as-needed in October & November)
• Online Public Open House #1 (11/10/21)

• Preferred Alternative: Seeking input on selection
• Transportation Commission #2 – report back on Public Engagement and Open House 

#1; preliminary recommendation to Council (11/18/21)
• Institutional Stakeholder Group Meetings (TBD November & December)
• Small-group public stakeholder meetings (as-needed in November & December)

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 5

Detailed Public Engagement Timeline
B-1



• Preferred Alternative: Presenting & closing the public engagement loop
• Institutional Stakeholder Groups Meeting (week of 1/10/22)
• Online Public Open House #2 (week of 1/17/22)
• Online Public Survey Closes (week of 1/24/22)
• Small-group public stakeholder meetings (as-needed in January)

• Conceptual Design: Approval
• Transportation Commission #3 – report back on Public Engagement process and request for 

recommendation to Council (1/20/22)
• Berkeley City Council anticipated approval (2/22/22)

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 6

Detailed Public Engagement Timeline (tentative)
B-1



Design Concepts

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 7

B-1



• Bancroft Way
• Three Options

• Fulton Street
• Three Options

• Dana Street
• One Option – AC Transit Concept

• Telegraph Avenue
• Four Options

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 8

Design Concepts
B-1



10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 9

north

P
ie

d
m

on
t 

A
ve

n
u

e

Project area

Areas highlighted in presentation; concepts to be applied along entire corridor

C
ol

le
g

e 
A

ve
n

u
e

D
an

a 
St

re
et

Fu
lt

on
 S

tr
ee

t

Sh
at

tu
ck

 A
ve

n
u

e

Bancroft Way

Bancroft Way Project Area
Piedmont Avenue to Milvia Street

B-1



Bancroft Way Existing
College Avenue to Dana Street

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 10

Co
lle

ge
 A

ve
nu

eBancroft Way

Da
na

 S
tr

ee
t

north

Ba
rr

ow
 L

an
e

1 2

21

B-1



Bancroft Way Option 1
College Avenue to Dana Street

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 11

Co
lle

ge
 A

ve
nu

e

Bancroft Way

Da
na

 S
tr

ee
t

Ba
rr

ow
La

ne north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

B-1



Bancroft Way Option 2
College Avenue to Dana Street

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 12

Co
lle

ge
 A

ve
nu

e

Da
na

 S
tr

ee
t

Bancroft Way

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Ba
rr

ow
La

neBus boarding island

Bus only lane on north side

B-1



Bancroft Way Option 2
College Avenue to Dana Street at Bus Boarding Island

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 13

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

north

Bus only lane on north side

B-1



Bancroft Way Option 3
College Avenue to Dana Street

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 14

Co
lle

ge
 A

ve
nu

e

Da
na

 S
tr

ee
t

Bancroft Way

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Ba
rr

ow
La

ne

B-1



Bancroft Way Existing
Fulton Street to Shattuck Avenue

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 15

Fu
lto

n 
St

re
et

Bancroft Way

Sh
at

tu
ck

 A
ve

nu
e

north

B-1



Bancroft Way Option 1
Fulton Street to Shattuck Avenue

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 16

Fu
lto

n 
St

re
et

Bancroft Way

Sh
at

tu
ck

 A
ve

nu
e

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Bus only lane on north side

B-1



Bancroft Way Option 2
Fulton Street to Shattuck Avenue

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 17

Fu
lto

n 
St

re
et

Bancroft Way

Sh
at

tu
ck

 A
ve

nu
e

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Bus boarding island

Bus only lane on north side

B-1



Bancroft Way Option 3
Fulton Street to Shattuck Avenue

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 18

Fu
lto

n 
St

re
et

Bancroft Way

Sh
at

tu
ck

 A
ve

nu
e

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Bus only lane on north side

B-1



10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 19

north

D
w

ig
h

t 
W

ay

Project area

Area highlighted in presentation; concept to be applied along entire corridor
C

h
an

n
in

g
 W

ay

Fulton Street

H
as

te
 S

tr
ee

t

B
an

cr
of

t 
W

ay

Fulton Street Project Area
Bancroft Way to Dwight Way

B-1



Fulton Street Existing
Channing Way to Haste Street

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 20

Ha
st

e 
St

re
et

Ch
an

ni
ng

 W
ay

Fulton Street

north

B-1



Fulton Street Option 1
Channing Way to Haste Street

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 21

Ch
an

ni
ng

 W
ay

Ha
st

e 
St

re
et

Fulton Street

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

B-1



Fulton Street Option 2
Channing Way to Haste Street

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 22

Ha
st

e 
St

re
et

Ch
an

ni
ng

 W
ay

Fulton Street

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

B-1



Fulton Street Option 3
Channing Way to Haste Street

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 23

Ha
st

e 
St

re
et

Fulton Street

Ch
an

ni
ng

 W
ay

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

B-1



Dana Street Project Area 
Bancroft Way to Dwight Way

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 24

north

D
w

ig
h

t 
W

ay

Project area

Area highlighted in presentation; concept to be applied along entire corridor

Dana Street

H
as

te
 S

tr
ee

t

B
an

cr
of

t 
W

ay

B-1



Dana Street Existing
Haste Street to Dwight Way

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 25

north

Ha
st

e 
St

re
et

Dw
ig

ht
 W

ay

Dana Street

B-1



Dana Street AC Transit Pilot Project
Haste Street to Dwight Way

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 26

B-1



Dana Street Permanent Project
Haste Street to Dwight Way

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 27

north

Ha
st

e 
St

re
et

Dw
ig

ht
 W

ay

Dana Street

B-1



Telegraph Avenue Project Area
Bancroft Way to Dwight Way

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 28

north

D
w

ig
h

t 
W

ay

Project area

Area highlighted in presentation; concept to be applied along entire corridor

D
u

ra
n

t 
A

ve
n

u
e

Telegraph Avenue

B
an

cr
of

t 
W

ay

B-1



Telegraph Avenue Existing
Durant Avenue to Bancroft Way

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 29

Du
ra

nt
 A

ve
nu

e

Telegraph Avenue

Ba
nc

ro
ft

 W
ay

north

2

1

3

2 3

1

B-1



Telegraph Avenue Option 1
Durant Avenue to Bancroft Way

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 30

Du
ra

nt
 A

ve
nu

e

Telegraph Avenue

Ba
nc

ro
ft

 W
ay

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

B-1



Telegraph Avenue Option 2
Durant Avenue to Bancroft Way

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 31

Du
ra

nt
 A

ve
nu

e

Telegraph Avenue

Ba
nc

ro
ft

 W
ay

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

, shared lane

B-1



Telegraph Avenue Option 3
Durant Avenue to Bancroft Way

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 32

Du
ra

nt
 A

ve
nu

e

Telegraph Avenue

Ba
nc

ro
ft

 W
ay

north

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

B-1



Telegraph Avenue Option 4
Durant Avenue to Bancroft Way

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 33

Du
ra

nt
 A

ve
nu

e

Telegraph Avenue

Ba
nc

ro
ft

 W
ay

CONCEPT ONLY – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

can alternate sides each block or mid-block

roadway pavement material future discussion north

B-1



Next Steps
• Complete Data Collection and 

Analysis

• Initiate Public Engagement
• Institutional Stakeholder 

Group Meeting #1
• Reach out to key Public Stakeholder 

Groups
• Open House #1 and Public Survey

• Refine Design Alternatives for 
presentation to the public

10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 34

B-1



10/21/2021 Berkeley Southside 
Complete Streets 35

B-1



City of Berkeley 

Transportation Commission 

Statement of Mission of Transportation Commission: 

To be published with each agenda packet per TC action on 2/21/2019 

The Berkeley City Council established this Transportation Commission to advise 

the City Council on matters related to transportation policies, facilities, and 

services in the City. We are empowered to hold hearings, gather information, and 

provide recommendations to the City Council in order to help them make informed 

transportation decisions. The Transportation Commission’s work is guided by 

several transportation-related documents and policies implemented by the City 

Council, including the Transportation Element of the General Plan, Bike Plan, 

Pedestrian Plan, Climate Action Plan, West Berkeley Circulation Master Plan, 

Complete Streets Policy, and BeST Plan. 

Related Plans and Policies: 

A. Transportation Element (2001) of the General Plan (2003)

a. Transit-First Policy (General Plan Policy T-4 “Transit-First Policy”)

B. Bike Plan (2017)

C. Pedestrian Plan (2010, update in process)

D. Vision Zero

E. Climate Action Plan (2009, 2018 update)

F. West Berkeley Circulation Master Plan (2009)

G. Complete Streets Policy (2012 Council Resolution)

H. BeST Plan (2016)

I. Berkeley Bike Boulevard Design Guidelines (2000)

C-4

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Planning_and_Development/Home/General_Plan_-_Transportation_Element.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Planning_and_Development/Home/General_Plan__A_Guide_for_Public_Decision-Making.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/berkeleybikeplan/
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/pedestrian/
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/climate/
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/ContentDisplay.aspx?id=556
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/completestreetspolicy/
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Transportation/Strategic-Plan/
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Public_Works/Transportation/Bicycle_Boulevard_Guidelines.aspx


Updated 1/20/2021 C-6

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION – Ad Hoc Subcommittee Assignments 
Subcommittee Appointees Assignment/Due Date 

ACTC/MTC Review 
(Transportation 
Commission may also fill 
the MTC- required role of 
Bike/Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee) 

Ghosh, Zander Review TDA Article 3-
funded Bike & Ped project 
plans as assigned in 2019 
(Staff: advise in advance if 
BPAC needs to meet) 

Bicycle Plan 
Implementation 

Greene, Parolek Monitor Bike Plan projects 
through 6/2019 

Fossil Fuel Free Berkeley Develop recommendations 
for Council; report to TC by 
5/2019 

Pedestrian Plan Update Ghosh, Zander Follow, coordinate Ped Plan 
issues, attend public 
meetings; 
report to TC by 6/2019 

Vision Zero Ghosh, Greene Develop recommendations 
for VZ policy to supplement 
Ped Plan and Complete 
Streets Policy;  
Report to TC by 6/2019 

Legislative Body Liaison 
Alameda CTC  
(Ashby/I-80 interchange) 

Zander  
Ghosh (Alternate) 

Attend ACTC meetings re 
Emeryville’s Ashby/I-80 
Project; Update TC 

Energy Commission Zander Attend EC meetings re 
electric mobility; provide 
comments; Update TC 

Public Works Commission Bruzzone Attend PWC meetings re 
Undergrounding Utility 
wires, paving, Lighting, and 
Measure T-1 projects 

goBerkeley Advisory Group Ghosh 
Bruzzone (Alternate) 

Attend meetings; Report to 
TC re: value-priced parking 
program 

Commission on Disability Report to TC on issues of 
common concern 

Council Policy Committee 
on F.I.T.E.S. 

Parolek 
Ghosh 

Attend meetings; Report to 
TC re: Transportation issues 

Leung



Ad Hoc Subcommittees (there are no standing subcommittees): 
• Must have at least two commissioners present to hold a subcommittee meeting, but

never a quorum of the current total TC membership
• Must be reviewed annually by the Commission to determine if a subcommittee is

needed, to specify work assignments, and to establish response times. (Reso. 60,504-
N.S.)

• Do not have officers or submit minutes
• May submit their recommendations as written or verbal reports to support an Action or

Discussion item.  [The Commission Secretary needs to receive written material 10 days
before the meeting date for inclusion in the agenda packet. Late arrivals will be
delivered at meeting and published with next agenda.]

• May submit written summary meeting notes for inclusion in the TC agenda packet under
Information item or as a Communication.

• Provides staff secretary with agenda content based on TC adopted Work Plan and/or
specific assignment by full commission.

Commission Secretary 
• Is directly responsible to the Public Works Department Director and City Manager
• Assists the commission by providing available information, ensuring compliance with

Brown Act requirements, but is neither a voting member nor an employee of the
commission

• Maintains agenda subscription lists, if any; formats, publishes and (e)mails agendas;
reserves meeting room

• Coordinates communications between commission and staff, the public, and other
commissions

• May attend, but not required to attend subcommittee meetings


	2021-10-21 Agenda
	Mission: Advise Council on transportation policies, facilities, and services
	If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the screen.
	To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-9128 and enter Meeting ID: 886 9559 3497. If you wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the Chair. Note: Your phone number will appear on the videoconfere...
	A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS
	C. INFORMATION ITEMS AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS
	D. COMMUNICATIONS
	E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	F. ADJOURNMENT 10:00 p.m.

	A-4 2021-09-16 Draft Minutes
	A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS
	C. INFORMATION ITEMS AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS
	D. COMMUNICATIONS
	E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	Bike Plan Update – October 2021
	Vision Zero – October 2021
	F. ADJOURNMENT
	Action: It was Moved/Seconded (Ghosh/Walton) to adjourn the meeting at 9:45pm.
	Public Present: 9

	B-1 Southside Complete Streets F0085_BSCS Transportation Commission_FINAL
	Berkeley Southside �Complete Streets Project
	Project Location & Goals
	Project Location
	Project Goals
	Detailed Public Engagement Timeline
	Detailed Public Engagement Timeline (tentative)
	Design Concepts
	Design Concepts
	Slide Number 9
	Bancroft Way Existing�College Avenue to Dana Street
	Bancroft Way Option 1�College Avenue to Dana Street
	Bancroft Way Option 2�College Avenue to Dana Street
	Bancroft Way Option 2�College Avenue to Dana Street at Bus Boarding Island
	Bancroft Way Option 3�College Avenue to Dana Street
	Bancroft Way Existing�Fulton Street to Shattuck Avenue
	Bancroft Way Option 1�Fulton Street to Shattuck Avenue
	Bancroft Way Option 2�Fulton Street to Shattuck Avenue
	Bancroft Way Option 3�Fulton Street to Shattuck Avenue
	Fulton Street Project Area�Bancroft Way to Dwight Way
	Fulton Street Existing�Channing Way to Haste Street
	Fulton Street Option 1�Channing Way to Haste Street
	Fulton Street Option 2�Channing Way to Haste Street
	Fulton Street Option 3�Channing Way to Haste Street
	Dana Street Project Area �Bancroft Way to Dwight Way
	Dana Street Existing�Haste Street to Dwight Way
	Dana Street AC Transit Pilot Project�Haste Street to Dwight Way
	Dana Street Permanent Project�Haste Street to Dwight Way
	Slide Number 28
	Telegraph Avenue Existing�Durant Avenue to Bancroft Way
	Telegraph Avenue Option 1�Durant Avenue to Bancroft Way
	Telegraph Avenue Option 2�Durant Avenue to Bancroft Way
	Telegraph Avenue Option 3�Durant Avenue to Bancroft Way
	Telegraph Avenue Option 4�Durant Avenue to Bancroft Way
	Next Steps
	Slide Number 35

	C-4_Mission Statement of Transportation Commission
	C-6_Subcommittees and Liaisons



